Elmer, Linda
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From: Elmer, Linda
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 1:56 PM
To: MclLeod, Donald
Subject: FW: Attendance info. needed for Michael DeMichele, Eric Leaf and Josh Weber

Please also add this e-mail to all 3 files as “Attendance record”
Thanks -

From: Daniel Adams [mailto:dan@harbordistrict.org]

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: Re: Attendance info. needed for Michael DeMichele, Eric Leaf and Josh Weber

Linda,

I believe that information was provided on the nomination forms that were submitted a while back, the numbers
are below.

» Michael DeMichele - 29 board meetings held while he was on the board, 24 attended, 5 excused
e Eric Leaf - 29 board meetings held while he was on the board, 25 attended, 4 excused
o Josh Weber - 29 board meetings held while he was on the board, 25 attended, 4 excused

Let me know if you need any additional information.

Dan

On Fri, May 22, 2020 at 8:42 AM Elmer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

Hello — For the Community and Economic Development committee meeting, I need to get total number of
meetings held, number attended, number of excused absences and number of unexcused absences for the
above individuals.

Once I get that information, [ will contact them about attending the meeting virtually.

Thanks --

Linda Elmer

Staff Assistant



